

Draper Elementary School SCC Minutes
09/12/2022

SCC Members

Parent Members

Janene Day (Chair) *Present*
Mike Weaver *Present*
Stacey Shaw *Present*
Angie Stallings *Absent*
Megan Litster *Present*
Nancy Nichols *Present*
Brook Free *Present*
Melissa Inouye *Unexcused*

Staff Members

Ronnie Mulqueen (Principal) *Present*
Tawna Glover (Teacher) *Present*
Raye Ann Blauer (Teacher) *Present*
Julie Page (Teacher) *Present*

Others in Attendance:

Ladd Johnson

Meeting Agenda:

1. Welcome/Introductions Janene
2. Elect Vice Chair & Secretary Janene
 - a. Need to change "secretary" to Notetaker
 - b. Nominations - Notetaker Megan and Vice Chair Brooke
 - c. Voted and approved unanimously.
3. [Review Bylaws](#) Janene
 - a. Discussion on changing the the number of members to >12. It would be nice to have more parents involved. Change number to 15.
 - b. People may not understand what SCC is and may have a limited response.
 - c. Discussed changing the absence statement to 2 absences
 - i. Add join via phone/zoom - considered attending the meeting
 - d. New parent member/staff member
 - i. This year we do not have a new parent
 - ii. At Ronnie's old school - she invited the PTA president to join the SCC
 - iii. To do: send email to families to recruit new parent member; ask PTA board members if one of them would like to participate
4. Digital Citizenship/School Safety Ronnie
 - a. Ronnie meets with safety committee end of this month
 - i. Let Ronnie know if you have any concerns that need to be addressed.
 - b. School Safety report Due in November
 - c. Digital Citizenship training for teachers in October
 - i. Let Ronnie know if you have any concerns that need to be addressed.
 - ii. Ronne will be sending a monthly letter to parents to inform them about digital citizenship quick tips, life skills
 1. Stacey reported that the flyer sent home about what the kids were discussing about digital citizenship was very helpful for parents to know what was going
 2. Nancy asked about Life Skills and Ronnie clarified that the district hasn't started their Life Skills curriculum. Ronnie let us know that the school is doing a Life Skills discussion monthly

with different topics. It will be listed on the Principal's News. This month the character is "Respect". August's character was "Friendship". Basic and simple life skills.

5. Safe Walking Routes Stacey
 - a. Stacey's students do not have a safe walking route coming to school. Stacey reached out to the city. She asked for a walking path and it never was put in. Stacey has tried to get a walking route behind the school - Ivory Homes and the man next to Ivory Homes. The district didn't think it was safe and wanted a locked gate.
 - b. The SCC has put out a survey to parents regarding walking routes. We ended up with the following concerns:
 - i. East side of school - Ivory Homes - now have a crossing guard!
 - ii. 4-way stop on Fort Street and 12600 s - most dangerous crosswalk in the city
 - iii. No sidewalks on Fort Street where kids are walking to school
 - c. The Moda Peak community houses 6+ kids that come to our school and they do not have a safe walking route to school
 - d. Stacey has emailed city and we have not heard back
 - e. Action Steps:
 - i. Stacey needs to be assured or directed on which way to go with pursuing a safer corner
 - ii. Are there other areas we need to be fighting for?
6. Kindergarten Playground & Recess Janene
 - a. We have 2 broken arms on the playground for Kindergarten
 - i. New Playground Equipment can be \$85,000+
 - ii. The district does a rotation for playground equipment - takes about 10 years
 - iii. Safety concerns - can the district can change the flooring? Ronnie will follow up with the district in regards to this.
 - b. Standard to have one teacher at recess with Kindergarten
 - c. One class at a time goes to recess
 - d. Room parents - help with recess?

Proposed Agenda Items:

- Discuss ST Math/Reflex - computerized math programs
- Review Acadience Data
- Ronnie would like to propose the SCC working on a Code of Conduct to put in place for the school - safety, how we operate,
- Stacey would like to have parents more involved and explain what's expected from parents. Last year we discussed Room Parent roles change to reach out to parents and do more than assist with parties

Meeting Dates:

2nd Monday of Every Month at 3:45 in Library
10/10, 11/14, 12/12, 01/09, 02/13, 03/13, 04/10, 05/08